

From: Kathy Haley
Sent: Tue 7/2/2013 1:01:19 PM
Subject: Re: Latest Airport Traffic Numbers

That's all I need for now! Many thanks.
Kathy

From: Alex de Lorimier
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 08:56 AM Eastern Standard Time
To: Philip Safos; Stephan Mehr
Cc: Kathy Haley
Subject: RE: Latest Airport Traffic Numbers

Last April, GTAA provided 34.9M as the total number of enplaned/deplaned passengers for 2012. Enplaned/deplaned = arriving pax + departing pax + direct connecting pax.

The same number appears in the publicly-available [GTAA traffic summary](#) (PDF), and the Airports Council International [report for 2012](#) (Excel table).

I can confirm again with GTAA if required.

Regards,

Alex

Alex de Lorimier MCIP

Project Manager – GTAA

Union Pearson Express

T +1 416 869-3600 ext. 5701 | M +1 647 228-4771

-----Original Message-----

From: Philip Safos
Sent: Tuesday 2 July 2013 08:25
To: Stephan Mehr; Alex de Lorimier
Cc: Kathy Haley
Subject: RE: Latest Airport Traffic Numbers

The SDG report uses 34.9M which was provided by GTAA within the last few weeks. We should confirm this again with GTAA, and confirm with PPI that they have the most up to date numbers.

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 7:28 AM
To: Alex de Lorimier
Cc: Philip Safos; Kathy Haley
Subject: Fw: Latest Airport Traffic Numbers

Hi Alex.

Could you confirm the 2012 annual Pearson Airport total please?

Thanks

Stef

Stephan Mehr, P.Eng
Director, Business Planning, Air Rail Link Metrolinx

20 Bay Street, Suite 600

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

Office: +1-416-369-5758

Mobile: +1-416-518-1858

Stephan.mehr@metrolinx.com

----- Original Message -----

From: Kathy Haley

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Stephan Mehr

Subject: Latest Airport Traffic Numbers

PPI is using 33M as the latest GTAA traffic. I thought it was 34M. Can you please confirm. Thx.

K